Security Systems
Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21048

January 26, 2015

Dear FCC Examiner,

Pursuant to Paragraphs §0.457 and §0.459 of the Commission’s Rules (47 C.F.R.) and Section §522(b)(4)
of the Freedom of Information Act, 3SI Security Systems Inc. requests 180 day confidentiality granted for
the following product:

FCCID IC ID Title/Model
Q6KAT140720A 5043A-AT140720A AT140720US

For the product stated above, we request that the following information be held confidential:

1) AQuick Reference Guide
This radio product is intended to be used by law enforcement agencies. Disclosure of the above
document to the public could impair the agencies effectiveness, as well as compromise 3SI Security

Systems trade secrets.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at the address below.

Regards,
\g&//m/k e January 27, 2015
Brandon Cromer Date

3SI Security Systems
101 Lindenwood Drive
Suite 200

Malvern, PA 19355





